

Diana Dsouza

An energetic, passionate and hard working teacher with over 10 years of teaching experience. Incorporates interdisciplinary knowledge into classroom to engage students of all learning orientations. Focused on creating positive environment for all types of children, so that they can blossom and grow to their fullest potential.

Email: salsavio56@gmail.com

Phone: 7208803487

SKILLS

Effective Classroom Management

Technology Savvy

Conflict Resolution

Scheduling

Time Management

Organization

Excellent Verbal & Written Communication

LANGUAGES

English (Native Speaker) Hindi Kannada Konkani Marathi

INTERESTS

Gardening Reading Acting

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Podar International School Belgavi (2019 - 2021)

- Managed daily teaching related activities like, Developing worksheets, scheduling, conducting classes
- During challenging lockdown time, created creative teaching videos to help engage students through online classes
- Counseled Students and parents of students to cope up during Covid situation.
- Guided students to take part in Kronos hosted by St.Pauls School. Secured 1st place in debate.
- Event Management like important national days school related functions like Sport days, cultural Days etc.

Kendriya Vidyalaya Schools Belgaum & Mumbai

(Belgaum 2012-13, 2018-19, Mumbai 2013-15)

- Effectively managed day to day class related activities
- Developed lesson plans
- Prepared academic Time Table for the academic year.
- Organized grandparents' day.

Ursula School Kankavli 2006-07 & Dnyanamata School Sangamner 2005-06

- Efficiently managed Class and teaching related activities.
- Developed lesson plans
- Anchored annual day celebration.
- Prepared TLM's for math lab
- Personality development sessions conducted.

Air Force School Chabua Assam 2009-11

- It was a challenge to work in Air Force School in Assam
- Hosted annual day celebration.
- Successfully managed Exam dept. as InCharge
- Created language lab for primary section.
- Successfully managed the grand event of the visit of the then President of India Honourable Dr. A P J Abdul Kalam.

EDUCATION

- ❖ B.Ed. from MDU 2020
- ❖ B.A. from IGNOU 2012
- ❖ M.A. Literature 2021
- ❖ D.Ed. KSEEB 2004

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES & INITIATIVES

- Fund raising for smile foundation.
- Donated plants as part of World Environment day.
- Visit orphanage and old age homes.

Place: Belgavi

Date: 23/08/21 Diana Dsouza